Paul Wilks

DEF.02.0004.004.0758_R

From:Paul Wilks

Sent:10 Oct 2014 09:11:41 +1100

To:Watson, Sean SQNLDR 1

Subject:RE: Christopher ADAMS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Importance: Normal

Sean,

Thankyou, much appreciated.
Regards

Paul WILKS

RCI
Central Hunter

PH: REDACTED

FAX: 49340283/70283

----- "Watson, Sean SQNLDR 1" <sean.watsonl(@defence.gov.au> wrote: -----
To: 'Paul Wilks'
From: "Watson. Sean SQNLDR 1" <sean.watsonl(@defence.gov.au>

Date: 09/10/2014 03:36PM
Subject: RE: Christopher ADAMS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
G'day Paul,

Further to my last, these are the only ROCs ref&IG that | can find on our system.

Regards,
Sean

Sean Watson
Squadron Leader
Personnel Administration

Cadet Branch - Air Force

Physical Address; Postal Address;

Cadet Branch - Air Force Cadet Branch - Air Force
F4-2-032 F4-2-032

28 Fairbairn Ave PO Box 7933

Fairbairn ACT 2600 CANBERRA BC ACT 2610



REDACTED
(W[ e1isH REDACTED

E-mail: sean.watson1@defence.gov.au

DEF.02.0004.004.0759_R

From: Paul Wilks
Sent: Wednesday, 8 October 2014 11:03

To: Watson, Sean SQNLDR 1
Subject: RE: Christopher ADAMS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sean.

Can I request the following cadet information relating to /¢

AAFC Service transcript
Record of appomntment
Record of training

Cadet photograph

Any record of conversation held between @G and AAFC personnel relating to sexual assault

allegations against Christopher ADAMS.

The matters relate to further sexual assault allegations that [ am investigating.

Regards

Paul WILKS
RCI

Central Hunter

Pl |REDACTED

FAX: 49340283/70283

born SN 995

——-"Watson, Sean SQNLDR " <sean.watsonl(@defence. gov.au> wrote: --——-

To: 'Paul Wilks' {p=eR\ei=y

From: "Watson, Sean SQNLDR 1" <sean.watsonl(@defence.gov.au>
Date: 21/07/2014 03:49PM

Ce: CB-AF Admin <CB-AF Admin(@defence.gov.au>

Subjeet: RE: Christopher ADAMS [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)]
UNCLASSIFIED

G'day Paul,

Our records showMichael CASEY and Sarah REES as follows:

Flight Lieutenant (AAFC) Michael Casey
Commanding Officer

No 308 (City of Maitland) Squadron
Email:
Mobile

Corporal (AAFC) Sarah Rees



Training Officer
No 308 (City of Maitland) Squadron

Email: sarah.rees@aafc.org.au
Phone
Mobile

Please let me know if you require any further information.
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

B REDACTED
Mobile:

E-mail; sean.watson1@defence.gov.au

DEF.02.0004.004.0760_R

From: Paul Wilks [mailto

Sent: Monday, 21 July 2014 15:25
To: Watson, Sean SQNLDR 1
Subject: Christopher ADAMS

Sean.

[ have been dealing with Jacquelene HATCH in relation to the matters of Christopher ADAMS and
believe vou have taken over her position. Are you able to supply me with contact details for;

CO Michael CASEY
Corporal Sarah REESE

Both are from Rutherford Cadets - Scobie Depot and 1 believe they may be brother/sister. I do not
have the correct spelling of their names, however believe that the above should be close,

Any information would be appreciated.
Regards

Paul WILKS
RCI



DEF.02.0004.004.0761_R

Central Hunter

pi1:

FAX: 49340283/70283

--—-Forwarded by Paul Wilks/35214/Stafl/NSWPolice on 21/07/2014 03:20PM -----
To: GEESEN ‘Brent Fletcher'
=REDACTED ) E

From: "Hatch. Jacquelene SQNLDR" <jacquelene hatchi@defence.gov.au>

Date: 03/07/2014 11:17AM

Ce: "Watson, Sean FLTLT 1" <sean.watsonl (@'defence.gov.au>

Subject: Contact Details for Cadet Branch Air Foree [SEC=UNOFFICIAL|
UNOFFICIAL

Hello Brent and Paul,

| just wanted to send you a quick email to let you know | have been posted out of Cadet
Branch Air Force and below is your new point of contact for Air Force Cadet information.

Squadron Leader Sean Watson

sean.watson1@defence.gov.au

Regards,

Jac

Jacquelene Hatch
SQNLDR

Personnel Admin
Cadet Branch - Air Force

Email: jacquelene. hatch@defence.gov.au
Ph:w

Fax: 02 6128 7305

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy. including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject
to the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in
error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.
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All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police
Force policy. including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these
policies, available on the NSW Police FForce Intranet.

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended
for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose. copy or
distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the
mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, please delete and notify the sender.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence and is subject to
the jurisdiction of section 70 of the Crimes Act 1914. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email.

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

|attachment "Adams June 13 - Records of Conversation.doex" removed by Paul

Wilks/35214/Staflf/NSWPolice]|
|attachment "CA AF Inv conversations.pdf” removed by Paul Wilks/35214/Staff/NSWPolice|

This email and any attachments may be confidential and
contain privileged information. It is intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this
communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived
or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you
have received this message in error, please delete and
notify the sender.




